

HOUSE BILL NO. 260

INTRODUCED BY CLARK

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 17, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY.
JANUARY 18, 1989	FIRST READING.
JANUARY 26, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS AS AMENDED. REPORT ADOPTED.
JANUARY 27, 1989	POSTED ON CONSENT CALENDAR. ENGROSSING REPORT.
JANUARY 30, 1989	CONSENT CALENDAR, QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 97; NOES, 1. TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

JANUARY 31, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY.
FEBRUARY 4, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
FEBRUARY 7, 1989	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
FEBRUARY 9, 1989	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 49; NOES, 1. RETURNED TO HOUSE.

FEBRUARY 10, 1989

IN THE HOUSE

RECEIVED FROM SENATE.

SENT TO ENROLLING.

REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

House BILL NO. 260

1 INTRODUCED BY Clark

2 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

3

4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT A
6 PERSON DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE OR COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE
7 IN THIS STATE WHILE HIS LICENSE IS SUSPENDED OR REVOKED IN
8 ANY STATE IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR; AND AMENDING SECTION
9 61-5-212, MCA."
10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 61-5-212, MCA, is amended to read:

13 *61-5-212. Driving while license suspended or revoked
14 -- penalty. (1) Any person who drives a motor vehicle or
15 commercial motor vehicle on any public highway of this state
16 at a time when his privilege ~~so~~ to do so is suspended or
17 revoked ~~shall be~~ in this state or any other state is guilty
18 of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by
19 imprisonment for not less than 2 days or more than 6 months
20 and ~~there--may-be-imposed-in-addition-thereto-a-fine-of~~ may
21 be fined not more than \$500, or both.

22 (2) The department upon receiving a record of the
23 conviction of any person under this section upon a charge of
24 driving a vehicle while the person's license or commercial
25 vehicle operator's endorsement ~~of such person~~ was suspended

1 or revoked shall extend the period of such suspension or
2 revocation for an additional like period."

-End-

51st Legislature

HOUSE BILL NO. 260

INTRODUCED BY CLARK

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT A PERSON DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE OR COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE IN THIS STATE WHILE HIS LICENSE IS SUSPENDED OR REVOKED IN ANY STATE IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR; AND AMENDING SECTION 61-5-212, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 61-5-212, MCA, is amended to read:

"61-5-212. Driving while license suspended or revoked -- penalty. (1) Any person who drives a motor vehicle or commercial motor vehicle on any public highway of this state at a time when his privilege so to do is suspended or revoked ~~shall be~~ in this state or any other state is guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by imprisonment for not less than 2 days or more than 6 months and ~~there--may-be-imposed-in-addition-thereto-a-fine-of~~ may be fined not more than \$500--or--both.

(2) The department upon receiving a record of the conviction of any person under this section upon a charge of driving a vehicle while the person's license or commercial vehicle operator's endorsement ~~of-such-person~~ was suspended

1 or revoked shall extend the period of such suspension or
2 revocation for an additional like period."

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 260

2 INTRODUCED BY CLARK

3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO PROVIDE THAT A
6 PERSON DRIVING A MOTOR VEHICLE OR COMMERCIAL MOTOR VEHICLE
7 IN THIS STATE WHILE HIS LICENSE IS SUSPENDED OR REVOKED IN
8 ANY STATE IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR; AND AMENDING SECTION
9 61-5-212, MCA."

10

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 **Section 1.** Section 61-5-212, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "61-5-212. Driving while license suspended or revoked
14 -- penalty. (1) Any person who drives a motor vehicle or
15 commercial motor vehicle on any public highway of this state
16 at a time when his privilege so to do so is suspended or
17 revoked shall be in this state or any other state is guilty
18 of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by
19 imprisonment for not less than 2 days or more than 6 months
20 and there--may-be-imposed-in-addition-thereto-a-fine-of may
21 be fined not more than \$5007-or-both.

22 (2) The department upon receiving a record of the
23 conviction of any person under this section upon a charge of
24 driving a vehicle while the person's license or commercial
25 vehicle operator's endorsement of such-person was suspended

1 or revoked shall extend the period of such suspension or
2 revocation for an additional like period."

-End-